%, AIRBUS

Training & Flight Operations (ST)

TO: FROM:

Venkataramana JONNALAGADDA Srinivasa Rao VELAGA
LOCATION/DEPARTMENT:
AITC, Bengaluru, India.
DATE:
17 March 2023
PHONE:

COPY: +91-7892735701

Christian DELMAS FAX:

Garvan MIOORE E-MAIL:

Venkatachalam THANGAVELU srinivasa.velaga@airbus.com

Pradeep Kumar SARANGAPANI REFERENCE:

Alexandre BORET
Asha SELVAPPA
Thierry BARBUT

NOTIFICATION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE
FOR SPECIALIZED COURSES

Please note,
First Name - Name: Venkataramana JONNALAGADDA

With reference to M20276, Appendix A (for Internal ATC purposes and not within the scope of
the Part 147 approval), be informed that your terms of reference are as follows:

ACRM with effect from 04 Aug 2008
EWIS with effect from 09 Oct 2008
CAT Il/lll A320 Maintenance Course with effect from 20 Jun 2012
Recurrent Training - AVN (SA - CFM56, V2500 Eng) with effect from 20 Jun 2012

Cabin Interior and Emergency Equipment Course (AVN) - SA with effect from 24 Apr 2013
Recurrent Training - AVN (SA - PW1100G, CFM LEAP 1A Eng) with effect from 18 Jun 2021

Recurrent Training - AVN (A330 and A340) with effect from 18 Feb 2021
IOE on SA Family, A330 and A340-200/300 CFM with effect from 17 Mar 2023
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